THE INFORMATION IN THIS BOX IS NOT A PART OF THE CONTRACT AND IS FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

Contract Number

—. 23-H15
SAN BERNARDINO

W COUNTY SAP Number

Department of Public Health

Department Contract Representative  Brian Cronin

Telephone Number 909-387-9152

Contractor California Department of Food and
Agriculture

Contractor Representative Office of Grants Administration

Telephone Number 916-657-3231

Contract Term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024

Original Contract Amount $7,500

Amendment Amount $

Total Contract Amount $7,500

Cost Center 9300261000

Briefly describe the general nature of the contract:

Accept and approve grant award from the California Department of Food and Agriculture
for the 2023 Prevention of Animal Homelessness and Cruelty Voluntary Tax
Contribution Fund Grant to support the San Bernardino County spay/neuter voucher
program for residents who own pets in unincorporated areas, in the amount of $7,500,
for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.

FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

Approved as to Legal Form Reviewed for Contract Compliance Reviewed/Approved by Department

>Dam’cl Pasek (May 15, 2023 09:59 PDT) > Joshua#Bugas (May 15,2023 10:17 PDT)

Adam Ebright, Deputy County Counsel Joshua Dugas, Director
Date May 15,2023 Date Date May 15,2023
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From: CDFA Grants@CDFA

To: Cronin, Brian
Subject: 2023 Prevention of Animal Homelessness and Cruelty Voluntary Tax Contribution Fund PIN 23019
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:16:01 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

Congratulations! Your organization can expect to receive a 2023 Prevention of Animal
Homelessness and Cruelty Voluntary Tax Contribution Fund award in the amount of
$7,500 within 45 days from the date of this notification. Awards will be made payable
to the organization name as it was listed on the Government Tax ID Form.

Requirements:

Grant funds must create an additional funding source for spay-neuter services and
programs. Funds must be used to supplement, not replace, other funding sources for
existing services and programs. Additionally, grant funds should be expended within
12 months of receipt and only be used to spay and neuter dogs and cats owned by
individual members of the public.

Grant funds cannot be used to spay or neuter animals impounded at an eligible
shelter or feral/free roaming/community cats.

Grant funds cannot be used for other animal care costs such as vaccinations,
microchipping, ear tipping, etc.

Regards,
Office of Grants Administration
California Department of Food and Agriculture
Tel: (916) 657-3231
ran fa.ca.gov

hitps://www.cdfa.ca.gov/grants/index.html



